Reference # EB 2012-0314

October 10th., 2012.

Harry Lawson,

Ontario Energy Board,
Box # 2319, 27th Floor,
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4.

416 440 7656 fax
Attn; Board Secretary
Dear Madam:

I am a landowner in a Designated Storage Area (Zone Pool 1963 - not active) and have
information that is relevant to the Application referenced above (Kimpe application).

My evidence is pertinent to the residual gas from 50 to 0 psi. and production of natural gas
below the 50 psi. threshold. Union states in their evidence that production of this portion of the
residual gas is uneconomical and rarely occurs.

The evidence I seek put forward refutes many of Union's statements and would assist the
Board in making an informed decision as to the economical production and value of low pressure
gas reserves.

I hereby request that the Board consider this request for Intervenor Status in this
Application.

Should the Board grant this request, please, also consider my eligibility for a cost award
from Union Gas Ltd.

Respectfully;

_Harry Lawson






